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' Georgia Department .f Natural Resources

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, S.E., 1470, Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Noel! Holcomb, Commissioner

Environmental Protection Division

Carol A Couch, Ph.D., Director

404/463-0080

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

September 14, 2005

Michael W. Biering, Colonel, U.S. Army

Director, Public Works

Headquarters, 3D Infantry Division (Mechanized) and Fort Stewart
Directorate of Public Works, Ruilding 1137

Environmental Branch (ATTN: Algeana Stevenson)

1550 Frank Cochran Drive

Fort Stewart, GA 31314-4927

RE:  Draft Final Site Investigation Work Plan for the MCA Barracks Site dated April 2005; Hunter Army
Airfield; Hazardous Site Inventory (HSI) No.10521; EPA ID No. GA4 210 022 733.

Dear Colonel Biering;

The Hazardous Waste Management Branch of the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (GA EPD)

.commented on the above-referenced document in correspondence (Rabon to Biering) dated June 27, 2005 and
received a Response to Comments (RTCs) Summary from Hunter Army Airtfield in correspondence (Biering to
Rabon) dated August 30, 2005.

Based upon our review; GA EPD approves these RTCs, as amended by discussions and decisions made during
our Septemnber 13, 2005 Meeting here in Atlanta (specifically with respect to topics identified in the attached
letter). GA EPD looks forward to receipt of four (4) copies of the revised plan in the short term. Should you
have any questions concerning this correspondence, please contact me at 404-657-8675.

Sincerely,

Brent Rabon, Coordinator
DoD» Remediation Unit
Hazardous Waste Management Branch

Attachment ‘
o Darrell Crosby, Manager, GA EPD-Coastal District
Jane Hendricks, GA EPD, Hazardous Sites Response Program
. Tressa Rutland, Fort Stewart and Hunter Army Airfield (via facsimile)
Carrie Williams, GA EPD, Hazardous Sites Response Program

File: Hunter Army Airfield (G)
RMLBERTWADSMOAMIUNTERARMY AIRFIELDAMCABARRACKSDRAFTFINALSIWERESPONSETOCOMMENTSAPPROVAL

-~DOCUMENT 9 .




